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CHAP. 177 

Maine 
In~ane 
Hospital, 
in favor of. 

Gun-house 
in ICi,ttery, 
to provide 
[or transfer 
of, to town 
of Kittery. 

MAINE INSANE HOSPITAL-GUN HOUSE AT KITTERY. 

dollars for an agricultural building, and the further sum of 
sixty-five thousand dollars during the year nineteen hundred and 
seven and sixty-five thousand dollars during the year nineteen 
hundred and eight for the maintenance of the university. 

Approved March 36, 19<Y7. 

Chapter 177; 

Resolve in favor of the Maine In.sane Ho"pita.l. 

Resolved, That the sum of five thousand dollars be and is 
hereby appropriated for the purpose of purchasing a herd of 
cattle for the. Insane Hospital farm, providing, however, that 
no cattle shall be placed on the farm before the first day of 
0ctober, in the year of our Lord nineteen hundred and seven. 

A)111rovecl March 27, 1907. 

Chapter 178. 
Resolve relating' to title and sale of Gun House in Kittery, York Couuty, 

formerly used ,by Compan,' B Artillen', Fourth Regiment M"ine Vol­
unteer Militia. 

Resolved, That the governor and council is hereby author­
i7ed and empowered to cause to be conveyed to the town of 
Kittery in York county, in consideration of one dollar, all the 
right, title and inte.rest which the state of Maine has or may 
have in the old gun-house in Kittery, York county, formerly 
used by Company B Artillery, first division of Maine volunteer 
militia, and the lot on which the same stands. 

Approved March 27, 1907. 


